MAGERSFONTEIN 219, JACOBSDAL Description: The fenced site, with the Burgher Memorial thereon, situate on a portion of certain remaining portion of the farm Magersfontein 219, in the Dis-

SITE,

MEMORIAL

SITUATED ON A PORTION OF THE FARM

WITH

THE

THEREON,

HISTORIC

THE

BURGHER

trict of Jacobsdal. Transfer T1505/1983, dated Deed of 22 February 1983.

THE SO-CALLED DIEPKLOOF FARM MUSEUM, INCLUSIVE OF THE FARM-YARD AND ALL THE BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES THEREON, SITUATION 5. SUIKERBOSRAND THE IN NATURE RESERVE, DISTRICT OF HEIDELBERG Description:

The so-called Diepkloof Farm Museum, inclusive of the farmyard and all the buildings and structures thereon, situated on Portion 19 and Portion 21 (a portion of Portion 19) of the farm Diepkloof 182, Registration Division IR, District of Heidelberg, as indicated by the figure ABC-DEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSA on the TWD Site Plan, dated September 1987, filed in the Offices of the Transvaal Works Department in Pretoria and on File 2/T/Hei/2 at the National Monuments Council in Cape Town.

THE HISTORIC OLD CORRUGATED-IRON HOUSE AND THE ADJACENT OUTBUILD-ING, SITUATED AT 17 BEN VILJOEN ROAD, VOORTREKKERHOOGTE, PRETO-RIA Description: The historic old corrugated-iron house and the adjacent outbuilding, situate on a portion of the Remainder of Portion 7 of the farm Pretoria

Deed of Transfer 559/1972, dated 10 January

Town and Townlands 351 JR, Province of the Transvaal. Certificate of Registered Title 29177/1953,

dated 12 December 1953.

PROPERTY, TOGETHER WITH THE DWELLING-HOUSE THEREON, SI-TUATED AT 33 LANDAU TERRACE, RICH-

MOND, JOHANNESBURG Description:

The property, together with the dwelling-house thereon, being Erf 60, Richmond Township, Registration Division IR, Transvaal, in extent 495

1972 (par. 1 and 4).

(four hundred and ninety-five) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T22631/1986, dated 15 July 1986 (endorsement p. 2).

PROPERTY TOGETHER WITH THE HILTON METHODIST CHURCH COM-PLEX, CONSISTING OF THE ORIGINAL CHURCH (1874), THE NEW CHURCH (1903), HILTON METHODIST

TRICT

SCHOOLROOM AND THE PARSO-NAGE THEREON, SITUATED ON THE FARM HILTON IN THE CATHCART DIS-SITUATED

Description:

The property together with the Hilton Methodist Church complex, consisting of the original church (1874), the new church (1903), the school-